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Clarifications, revisions, and answers to questions:

Clarifications and Revisions:

1. Work assignments will not be made at the time of contract award.

2. Section L, Instruction, Conditions and Notices to Offerors-Specific to this RFP is revised to 
state that proposed pricing should include a regular hourly rate, an overtime hourly rate for the
proposed periods of performance of the base contract year  beginning January 1, 2003 and each
successive contract option year.  Offerors should access the link for the revision.

3. Section L, II General Instructions, Past Performance Information is revised to state that the Past
Performance Survey is due by 4:00 p.m. on Friday, October 4, 2002.

4. Section M. Evaluation Factors for Award is revised to list the criteria in the order of relative
importance.  The weights assigned for evaluation purposes are not changed.  Offerors should
access the link for the revision.

Answers to Questions:

Q.1. We understand that the contractor will only be paid when a Task Order is awarded.  How will
the Government reimburse the contractor for the Contract Manager overseeing the Task Orders
and his/her support staff (i.e. training, recruiting, etc.)?

A.1. The pricing and contract type for each task order will be on an individual basis and
priced differently.  It is anticipated, however, that most of the Task Orders will be
awarded as a fixed priced Task Order and the costs of the Contractors’ managerial
staff, training, recruiting, and other associated costs will be incorporated into that
fixed price.

Q.2. Section A of the RFP states the proposal is due on 10/4/02.  Section L, II General Instructions
states that the Past Performance Survey is due on 10/3/02.  Please confirm these dates.  

A.2. Please refer to the clarification and revision numbered 3. above.

Q.3. Should Section K Representations and Certifications be included the Business Proposal in
addition to the Small Business subcontracting Plan and Disclosure of Lobbying Activities?

A.3. Section K, Representations and Certifications and the Disclosure of Lobbying
Activities should be included in the business proposal.  The Small Business
Subcontracting Plan is not required at this time, but will be required when Task
Orders are awarded depending on the dollar amount of the Task Order award(s).

Q.4. Section J:  The link http://www.niaid.gov/contract/forms.htm should read
http://www.niaid.nih.gov/contract/forms.htm.  However, the wage determination for the
Washington, DC and Baltimore, MD is not available at this site.  Will the Government
please provide the wage determination?

A.4. The link reads http://www.niaid.nih.gov/contract/forms.htm..  The revision was
made on the official issue date of the solicitation.  

The wage determination is added to the solicitation as an attachment.

Q.5. Are we to provide pricing for base year only or do we need to price for the entire contract
period (base plus four option years)?

A.5. Please refer to the clarification and revision numbered 2. above.

http://www.niaid.nih.gov/contract/forms.htm
http://www.niaid.nih.gov/contract/forms.htm
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Q.6. Reference Section C, II, N Uniforms and Personal Protective Clothing and Equipment:  Is
the Government providing the required clothing and equipment?  Should it be included in
the hourly rate for each labor category?  Or should the contractor price these items as part of
the response to a task order?

A.6. The Government will not provide these items.  Task Orders will be individually
negotiated and should be priced independently of each other.  Costs specific to an
individual task order should be included in the cost/price proposal for that
individual task order and not distributed among the costs applicable to all task
orders.

Q.7. Reference Section C, II, O and P Items.  Are these to be priced in response to a specific task
order or included in the hourly rate?

A.7. Refer to the answer number Q.6. above.

Q8. Is AALAS training considered Task Order related training?

A.8. AALAS training is not necessarily considered Task Order related training.  This
may vary depending on the Task Order, is at the discretion of each Task Project
Officer, and will be determined on a individual Task Order basis.


